SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

FRANK STRAUB, JR.
CHIEF OF POLICE

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld
Witness
Exemptions
#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone humber of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed
#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.
#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
Juvenile
Information
#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW
public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)
#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile

commission of Juvenile

information of a juvenile in the court

Courts and Juvenile




offenses.

system. May not be released to the
public except by court order.

Offenders) and RCW
13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/II - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Officer safety
information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except

justice purposes only.
28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to




to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Gun information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers

and Financial
Info

#4a

Social Security Number

This information constitutes personal
identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),
42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and




licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(I)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)

#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release
holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain
public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From
identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#af Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4q Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)

10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.




#5¢C Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#rd Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a
confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to
preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.
Specific intelligence information

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm’n, 16
Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).




compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined

register)




in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Fi3- Ol

Use of force IA No: F13-066 Received: Aug 06, 2013
Incident No: 13-252895
Type of service being performed at time of incident: Call For Service
Reason for use-of-force: Fleeing (Misdemeanor)
Officer assessment of citizen condition: Unknown
Citizen was injured: Yes
Citizen was taken to hospital: Yes
Citizen was charged/arrested in relation to the incident: Yes  Officer was injured: No
Officer was taken to hospital: No
Distance Officer was from Involved Citizen:
Involved Citizen Build: Medium

Involved Citizen Height: 5'7" to 5'9"

Involved citizen:
Antonio E Cook

Resistance(s):
Active Resistance

Injuries/conditions:
Injured During Incident

Charges against citizen in relation to the incident:
Arrest - Misdemeanor

Linked address(s):
Home Address: 1916 South Riverton AV E 232 Spokane WA 99207

Linked phone(s):
Phone: (509) 413-2955
Officers involved:

SPO Daniel G Lesser [452/]
Officer current info:
Bureau: Operations
Unit: Uniform Operations

Assignment: Patrol

Snapshot - officer information at time of incident:



Badge/ID no: 452

Bureau: Operations

Unit: Uniform Operations

Assignment: Patrol

Not Used: K-9

Rank/title: SPO

Age: 44 Years of employment: 17 Years with unit:
Off duty:  Off duty employed:

Use(s) Of Force:
K-9 Deployment: Effective
Officer witnesses:
SPO Craig D Hamilton [713/]
Officer current info:
Bureau: Operations
Unit: Uniform Operations
Assignment: Patrol
Officer Kurtis W Reese [1012/]
Officer current info:
Bureau: Operations
Unit: Uniform Operations
Assignment: Patrol
Summary:
See attached K-9 Contact Report and Incident-CAD Report.
On 7/30 at 00:41, Officers D. Lesser and Hamilton responded to a DV assault call at The Royal
Scot Motel at 20 W Houston. Officer Hamilton contacted the suspect in the parking lot but he
fled. He was reportedly armed with a knife, and he ignored all warnings and commands. Officer
D. Lesser deployed K9 Rav. Rav made minor contacts, allowing the suspect to be handcuffed.
The suspect was treated at Deaconess and then booked into jail for City Assault-DV and

Obstruction.

In Compliance with Policy per Commander Arleth, 09/10/2013.

When/where:

Date/time occurred: Jul 30 2013 00:41

Incident location: 20 Houston AV W Spokane WA 99208

Home Address: 1916 South Riverton AV E 232 Spokane WA 99207
County: Spokane County

Linked files:

13-252895 K-9 Contact Report  (docx)
13-252895 Incident-CAD Report (pdf)

Page: 2



Page: 3

Status/assignment information:
Status: Completed

Opened: Assigned: Due: Completed: 09/10/2013
Disposition: In Compliance w/ Policy
Unit assigned: Un-assigned

Handled at field/unit level: No
Investigator assign: Un-assigned
Supervisor assign: Un-assigned
Source of information:
Organizational component(s):
Bureau: Operations

Unit: Uniform Operations

Assignment: Patrol
Not Used: K-9

BlueTeam chain routings
Aug 08, 2013 19:54: Sent from Sergeant Troy D Teigen [329/11275] to Lieutenant Dean E Sprague
[093/10712]
Instructions:
K-9 Contact.
Reviewed by Lieutenant Dean E Sprague [093/10712] on Aug 09, 2013 at 00:21
Decision: Approved
Reviewer comment:
This was an appropriate and effective use of K9. Suspect was contacted
as a DV assault suspect armed with a knife. He ran from police and
ignored all verbal warnings. Injuries sustained by suspect were
consistent with a K9 contact while running away. Application was
consistent with policy, case law and use of force guidelines.

CC(s) of this routing were sent to the following:

Aug 09, 2013 00:21: Sent from Lieutenant Dean E Sprague [093/10712]
to Captain Keith A Cummings [262/11086]

Instructions:

forward through patrol chain of command.
Reviewed by Captain Keith A Cummings [262/11086] on Aug 14, 2013 at 12:54
Decision: Approved

Reviewer comment:



Appropriate use of the K9 given the information that the suspect was
armed.

Aug 14, 2013 12:54: Sent from Captain Keith A Cummings [262/11086]
to Commander Bradley G Arleth [310/11221]
Instructions:
for your review
Reviewed by Commander Bradley G Arleth [310/11221] on Sep 10, 2013 at 08:04
Decision: Approved
Reviewer comment:
Use of K9 justified, reasonable and within policy.
Sep 10, 2013 08:04: Sent from Commander Bradley G Arleth
[310/11221] to Sergeant David W Singley [480/11607]
Instructions:
Completed.
Reviewed by Sergeant David W Singley [480/11607] on Sep 10, 2013 at 09:24
Decision: Approved
Reviewer comment:
[Forward to IAPro by Sergeant David Singley]

Entered via BlueTeam by: Sergeant Troy D Teigen [329/11275] on
Aug 08, 2013 at 19:48

Page: 4



Canine Contact Administrative Report

This report shall be completed whenever there is injury resulting from a Spokane Police Canine.

Use of Force Contact: X | Training Contact:

SPD Contact: | | Other Contact:

Crime: City Assault DV, City Assault, Report Number: 13-252895
Obstructing )

Location of Incident: 20 W. Houston Date & Time: 7/30/2013 0041 hours
(Royal Scott Motel)

Person: Cook, Antonio E DOB: 8/29/1981

Address: 1916 E South Riverton #232 Phone: 413-2955

Officer Involved: Lesser Canine: Rav

Witness: Ofc Reese, Ofc Hamilton

INCIDENT DESCRIPTION:

Type of Application: Suspect Apprehension

Original Call:

On 7/30/2013 at about 0041 hours Ofc Lesser responded to 20 W. Houston, the
Royal Scott Motel, in reference to a report of an assault. The complainant said that the
suspect (Cook) was hitting a female and that he was armed with a knife but that it was
not in use. The complainant also said that the female is trying to get away and that the
suspect will not let her out of a Chevy Tahoe vehicle. The complainant said to get
someone there now and radio could hear lots of yelling in the background. The phone
was then disconnected.

Suspect Actions:
Ofc Hamilton contacted the suspect in the Lowe’s Parking lot across the street and

the suspect fled on foot.

Est. Time & Distance of Contact (if known): Less than 5 seconds, approx. 50 yards

Officer Safety Concerns/ Why was Canine used:

Ofc Lesser decided to deploy K-9 Rav, for the following reasons; The suspect was
suspected of assaulting at least one female and there was probable cause to arrest the
suspect for Obstructing. It was unknown to what extent of the crimes he may have
committed at the Royal Scott Motel. The suspect was armed with a knife stated by the
original complainant and he had not been searched. The suspect was actively evading
and resisting arrest by fleeing and he had refused all verbal commands and K-9
warnings given by Officer Hamilton and Officer Lesser.

INJURY DESCRIPTION:

Injury:
Minor rakes to the left buttocks. Two punctures to the left hip area that appeared to
have torn due to the running take and when the suspect and K-9 went to the ground.

' Treated by: Deaconess

Sgt Notified: Teigen & Lt Sprague Photographed by: Cpl Cordis

The Spokane Police Department assumes no liability for improper or incorrect use of materials or information coniained within this
report. This document and the information centained herein is strictly a tool used for internal administrative tracking purposes only



TRAINING COMMENTS:

Canine Effectiveness:
The use of the canine was effective, within Spokane Police policy, and met

department expectations.

Patrol Support: : Patrol support was effective

SUPERVISORY COMMENTS:

K-9 Supervisor Comments:

Officer Lesser responded to assist with an assault of a female call. The suspect
(Cook) was armed with a knife but was not using it during the assault. Officer Hamilton
also responded and located the suspect. Officer Hamilton mad contact with the suspect
but the suspect fled on foot. The suspect ran towards Officer Lesser as he was arriving
in the area. As the suspect ran past Officer Lesser, Officer Lesser made eye contact
and yelled a K-9 announcement. The suspect refused to stop. Officer Lesser deployed
K-9 Rav to apprehend the suspect. K-9 Rav chased and apprehended the suspect by
contact in the upper buttocks/hip area. Officer Lesser released K-9 Rav when it was
safe to do so and back up Officers took the suspect into custody. The injuries were
consistent with a fleeing suspect.

Signature: Sgt Teigen #329 | Date: 080813

K-9 Unit Commander Comments:

Signature: | Date:

Division Commander Comments:

Signature: | Date:

The Spokane Police Department assumes no liability for improper or incorrect use of materials or information contained within this
repart. This document and the information contained herein is strictly a toal used for internal administrative tracking purposes only




INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff 7 Pae 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD J 13-252895
INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Arrest, Domestic Violence, ASSAULT-SIMPLE a O
Information INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
C
| RESPONDING TO (Officer Assault) ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assaull) i
REPORTED ON DATE/TIME | OCCURRED ON DATE/TIME | OCCURRED TO "DATEMTIME | DISTRICT
Tue 07/30/2013 00:41 Tue 07/30/2013 00:40 | Tue 07/30/2013 00:50
DISPATCH TIME |arRrRVEDTIME CLEAREDTIME | REPORT DATE REPORT TIME EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
07/30/2013 01:18
PRIMARY CHARGE - N === UCR/NIBRS CODE
M-10.11.010 CITY ASSAULT /13B
ADDITIONAL CHARGES —

M-10.11.010 CITY ASSAULT

LOCATION OF INCIDENT

20 W Houston Avenue, Spokane, WA

LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE)
Royal Scot Motel

SOLVABILITY FACTORS

RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS
D. Harvey

Suspect Arrested, Useful Physical Evidence, Witness to Crime

INCIDENT XREF

"_'\HF SO

C(;Dg NAME: LAST. FIRST, MIDDLE | RACE/ETHNICITY [ DaTE oﬁsmmmcs
V-1 Burns, Detra Marie W-White 04/11/1991 22
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD [HAR T EYES DESCRIPTORS

506" 120 Light Blonde or BLU - Blue
CONFIDENT-| ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP - RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

WUTY [T | 20 W Houston Avenue #26, Spokane, WA
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES

(Cell) (509) 475-9255, (Cell) (701) 339-3869

'REALTIONSHIP TO SUSPECT VICTIM OF o OFNDR, #

Offns, “‘M—10 11 010 CITYASSAULT

A-1

CODE | NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY T DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
V-2 Barker, Moleasha M F | +-American Indian or 12/17/1978 34
HEIGHT WEIGHT 'BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS o BE
507" 135 Medium Brown BRO - Brown

CONFIDENT-| ADDRESS! STREET, GITY STATEZP [ RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

1Ty 20 W Houston #7, Spokane, WA 99208 467-6672

PLACE OF EMPLOYMEN T/SCHODLADRESS T | occuraTiON | EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES o o = e |
(Cell) 290-2458, (Home) 467-6672

DRIVER'S LICENSE D FAKE STATE SOCIAL SECURITY NO, D Fake | OTHER ID

BARKEMM221RP ] WA

ID NO/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER |oisTRBUTION T

#1053 - Jones Casey A.

"APPROVAL B o DatENTIME

#206 - Gilmore, Chet 07/30/201 3 02:27

»\w
o

P
& G

Incident Report #1

08/02/2013 13:52:23,692



INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

Page 2

INCIDENT NUMBER

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED
ASSAULT-SIMPLE O 13-252895
REALTIONSHIP TO SUSPECT  |vicmMor OENDECH,
Victim was Girlfriend Offns. # pM-10.11.010 CITY ASSAULT A-1
I9GDE T NAME: LAST. FIRST, MIDDLE : T TTSEX [RACEETHNICTY [ DATE OF BIRTIVAGE
A-1 Cook, Antonio E M | B-Black 08/29/1981 31
TIEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS TE——————
507" ‘ 160 Medium Black BRO - Brown
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS. STREET, CITY STATEZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS FHONE
WY O] | 1916 E South Riverton #232, Spokane, WA 99202
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOUADRESS e "l occupation EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES o T B ke e W W R N
(509) 413-2955
CHARGE LEVEL “[oescripTioN UCRINCIC CODE
Gross Misdemeanor M-10.11.010 CITY ASSAULT /138
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
On-View of Arrest ETEOR O
CHARGE LEVEL ~oescrieTiON B e e UCRINCIC CODE = 1
Gross Misdemeanor M-10.11.010 CITY ASSAULT /13B
WARRANT # = BAIL —— TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS |
On-View of Arrest NEIEAIOR vl
CITATION# g DATE TIME BOOKED WHERE DATE TIME .
N040296 07/30/2013 |00:41 Spokane County Jail 07/30/2013 |00:49
ARREST LOCATION T o E'ngim %ﬁner{ SUSPECT ARMEDWITH
6606 N Division Street, Spokane, WA =N | Clweoren|Coenen | a |
JUV. PARIGRD, | NAWE/RELATIONSIIF OF PERSON NOTIFIED | DATE & TIME NOTIFIED NOTIFIED BY DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE
O ves & no
DRIVER'S LICENSE [ Faxe | STATE | SOCIAL SECURITY NO. [Jraxe | OTHERID - =
570-67-2515
 NARRATIVE : i TR T e

On 07/30/2013 at 0041 hours Officer Harvey and | responded to the Royal Scot Motel located
at 20 W. Houston on report of an assault. The female complainant stated she could see a male
hitting a female who was trying to get away. She described the male as being a B/M in his 30's,
wearing a red hat, white shirt, and blue jeans. She said the male wouldn't let the female out of a
brown Chevy Tahoe. She also stated that the male had a knife, but that he was not using it.

Upon arrival | made contact with victim Detra M. Burns who told me the following: She has
been staying at the Royal Scot Motel and on todays date at approximately 0030 hours, she was in
her room (#26) with arrestee Antonio E. Cook Jr. 9AKA J-Rock) She told me that she has been
friends with him since she was 13 years old, but that she has never been in a significant relationship
with him ever. She said that Antonio had the keys to her Chevy Tahoe and she asked him to give
them to her so she could go down and roll up her windows. Antonio "freaked out" when she asked
for her car keys. She said they got into a verbal argument because he kept refusing to give her car
keys to her.

She went down and got inside of her vehicle and Antonio followed her. As she was inside of
her vehicle, her driver's side door was cracked open and Antonio pushed his way into the doorway of

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE

08/02/2013 13:52:23.742
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INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
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INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NU’\]BER
ASSAULT-SIMPLE (] 13-252895

her vehicle. Antonio yelled at her "No bitch! You aint leavin me out here stuck! Detra told him "Give
me my keys | want to lock it up!" At this time Antonio reached into the car and hit her in her jaw
causing her pain. She said she put her foot up in a defensive move to protect her from getting further
assaulted by Antonio. She said at this time there were other motel tenants who helped get Antonio
away from her.

| observed slight swelling to the left side of Detra's jaw. She told me that she felt pressure on
both sides of her jaw and she could not fully close her jaw either. At one point she told me she
thought that Antonio had broken her jaw.

Cpl. Cordis responded for photos of the injury. Detra told me she definitely wants to press
charges against Antonio for assaulting her. Officer D. Lesser took Antonio into custody nearby in the
Lowe's parking lot. Antonio was transported to Deaconess hospital for treatment of a K-9 bite which
he sustained after running away from law enforcement. See Officer Lesser's report for details.

During this same incident Antonio also assaulted his ex-girifriend, Moleasha Barker, see
Officer Harvey's supplemental report for additional details.

C. Jones #1053

Incident Roport#1 " END OF INGIDENT REPORT |
) - 08/02/2013 13:52:23.752 o
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AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER 'INCIDENT NUMBER N
SPD 13-252895
REPORT PURPOSE - | REPORTED ON DATE TIME | INCIDENT XREF S
o . | TUE_‘ 07/30/2013 00:41
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
ASSAULT-SIMPLE O | ASSAULT-SIMPLE O
'INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION#3 = ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 R, © ATTEMPTED
(] 3
DISPATCHTIME ARRIVED TIME CLEAREDTIME REPORT DATE ~ |REPORTTIME
08/04/2013 17:56
PRIMARY CHARGE o T e UCR/NIBRS CODE
NARRATIVE

On 7/0/2013 at about 0041 hours | responded to 20 W. Houston, Royal Scott Motel, reference
a report of an assault.

The comp stated that the suspect was hitting a female and that he was armed with a knife but
that it was not in use. The comp also stated that the female is trying to get away and the suspect will
not let her out of the Chevy Tahoe. The comp said to get someone there now and radio could hear
lots of yelling in the background. The phone was then disconnected.

As | pulled into the parking lot of the Royal Scott Motel | heard Ofc Hamilton check out with
the suspect in the Lowe's parking lot which was across the street. | got back into my car and as |
drove north on Division | heard Ofc Hamilton advise that he was in foot pursuit and the suspect was
running west bound right towards me.

| was driving vehicle 509, which is fully marked, and was in uniform. On both sides of my
patrol vehicle it has "K9" posted on the front quarter panel and just behind the passenger door. It
also has "Police K9" on the trunk. | was just reaching the intersection of Lyons and Division when
Ofc Hamilton advised the suspect was running. | flipped a u-turn in the intersection and was now
facing southbound right next to the turn lane. | saw the suspect running right at me. As | was exiting
my patrol car the suspect looked right at me as he ran past me. | yelled at the suspect "Police Stop
or my dog will bite you" multiple times. The suspect refused to stop and ran west bound across
Division.

| decided to deploy my K9, Rav, for the following reasons. The suspect was suspected of
assaulting at least one female. It was unknown to what extent of the crimes he may have committed
at the Royal Scott Motel. The suspect was armed with a knife stated by the original complainant and
he had not been searched. The suspect was actively evading / resisting arrest by fleeing and had
refused all verbal commands given by Ofc Hamilton fo stop along with my K9 warnings.

| opened the back door of my patrol vehicle and deployed Rav to apprehend the suspect.
Rav caught up to the suspect in the gravel lot just to the west of Car Toys (nw corner of Lyons and
Division) and contacted him on the left upper buttocks and hip area causing him to fall to the ground.
As soon as | could see the suspects hands were clear | immediately had Rav release the contact
and Ofc Reese took him into custody.

Ofc Hamilton arrived and asked if we had found the suspect's knife. Ofc Hamilton stated that
when he had originally stopped the suspect had slammed his knife down on the hood of his patrol
car when Ofc Hamilton asked him to put his hands on his car. When the suspect fled Ofc Hamilton
said he grabbed the knife along with a cell phone.

Ofc Reese transported the suspect to Deaconess. The suspect's injuries consisted of several

l |D NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER ) DISTRIBUTION
1#452 - Lesser, Dan

APPROVAL DATE/TIME

#625 - Busch, Kevin 08/04/2013 20:34

A

"~ Supplemental Report #1 T 08/06/2013 16:57:20 673
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INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION h o ~ ATTEMPTED | INCIDENTNUMBER )
ASSAULT-SIMPLE - o b | 13-252895 S

rakes on the left buttock area and two punctures on the left hip area (love handle) that appeared to
have torn as the suspect and K9 fell to the ground. His left hand was also scraped on the palm. The
doctor placed several stitches along with two drain tubes into the two punctures. The other injuries
were cleaned. Cpl Cordis responded for photographs and both Sgt Teigen and Lt Sprague were
notified via email of the contact.

Once the suspect was medically cleared he was transported to jail where he was booked on
City Assault DV, City Assault, and obstructing.

See Ofc Harvey, Ofc Jones, and Ofc Hamilton's report for further info.

| Supplemental Report #1 Gl 45 ' END OF ADDITIONAL REPORT
= e — SeEE———— 08/08/2013 16:67:29.689
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AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 13-252895
| REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Tue 07/30/2013 00:41
| INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED| INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 —pEa T ATTEMPTED |
ASSAULT-SIMPLE Ol | OBSTRUCT OFFICER O
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED| INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION#4 T ATTEMPTED
DISPATCHTIME | ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME | 'REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
[ 07/30/2013 06:13
PRIMARY CHARGE e FEmme—— e UCRINIBRS CODE
(NARRATIVE. 0 | e e

On 07-30-2013 at approx. 0213 hours | responded to Deaconess medical center reference a
DV. The suspect, Antonio Cook was being treated for a K9 contact. Officer Hamilton advised there
was PC to arrest Antonio for city assault DV, city assault, and obstructing.

| guarded Antonio while he was being treated. He did not say a word to us for approx. 3.5
hours. Just prior to going to jail and while transporting him he began telling me he wanted to press
charges against the two females involved in this incident. He would only tell me they assaulted him.
He claimed the whole left side of his face was swollen including his lip.

| did not observe any obvious injuries to his face. However there was a small bruise on the

inside of his upper lip.
Cpl. Cordis responded to the Spokane County Jail and took photographs of Antonio's face

and lip.

See incident report and additional reports for more information.

J. McVay #923 C461

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#923 - McVay, Jeremy

APPROVAL DATEITIME

#365 - Harding, Raymond 07/30/2013 06:41 l

S . ) T 0B/02/2013 13:52:34,542

Supplemental Report #1
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Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff A P . Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD - 13-252895
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
[Tue 07/30/2013 00:41 J
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 - © ATTEMPTED| INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
ASSAULT-SIMPLE (]
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 T ATTEMPTED| INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 E ATTEMPTED |
O &)
'DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME ~ | RePORT DATE [REPORT TIME L
07/30/2013 16:05
o ) N UCR/NIBRS CODE

PRIMARY CHARGE

porty, D-Drtver, G-Logel Guardien, FO-Pedustiion
SV Corrpisinaid nmﬂ:\

Vrelen = inhvaloal, RU. 8 o1 d Ownor, V8 Viclm - :
V-Vicbim uﬁmywww [t "wmh

VICTIMIWITNESSES!OTHER .m”m’mg&mwm ém«umum s VR e t) YACEOConct YRS .
CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE SEX | RACEIETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTHIAGE

W-1 Hartill, Tabitha A F | W-White 05/31/1968 45
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR S '[ivss DESCRIFTORS

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP - ' RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

WITY ] | 20 W Houston #18, Spokane, WA 99218 (509) 467-6673
 PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOUADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE N

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Home) (509) 489-1212, (Business) (509) 747-3037, (Home) (509) 467-6673

GPEA S g ol
W77 2l duoory OAR

CODVEV == IIA'ME LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE y SVE.XV" éAC!;ETHNIC[TY ; DAT.é oggléTH/AGE
con-1 |Patenaude, Ricky E M | W-White 05/24/1957 56
HEIGHT WEIGHT | BUILD  THAR T EYESMQ - [ﬁESCRlPTORS

510" 240 Heavy Gray or Partially | BLU - Blue

CONFIDENT. | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP B B | RESIDENTIAL STATUS FHONE

WITY [ | 20 W Houston Avenue, Spokane WA 99208

"PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS - [OCCUFATION EMPLOYER PHONE
'ADDITIONAL PHONES o o . i ) - - -
(Work) 467-6672, (Cell) 216-7094

NARRATIVE £ s R ; R §§4§§§“ a“i;:';’ FeN 7

On 07-30-2013 at approx1mately 00: 41 hours, Ofc Jones and | (Ofc. Harvey) were dispatched to the
Royal Scott, located at 20 W. Houston Ave. for an assault. Dispatched advised there was a male
hitting a female, the male has a knife, and both appeared to be intoxicated.

Upon our arrival, we made contact with the female involved, Detra Burns. | also contacted another
female, Moleasha Barker. Moleasha advised me she was inside room #7 when she heard arguing in
the parking lot. She looked outside and noticed a male who she knew as Antonia Cook standing at
the doorway of a Chevy Tahoe. Inside the Tahoe was Detra, who was trying to get out, but Antonia
was not letting her. Moleasha stated she started yelling at Antonia to stop, and he was yelling at her
to stay in the room. Shortly after Moleasha observed Antonio punch Detra in the face. Moleasha
stated she feared for Detra, so she jumped out of the window and ran up to Antonio. Antonio and
Moleasha started pushing and pulling each other, and both of them struck each other in the face.

ID NO,/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER o DISTRIBUTION
#1136 - Harvey, Dale
APPROVAL DATETIME
#309 - Hartman, Jason 07/30/2013 16:41
g e P e
08/02/2013 13:52:60.452

Supplemental Report #1
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INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
ASSAULT-SIMPLE ) 0 13-252895 |

Moleasha stated she was struck on the left side of the face with a closed fist. | noticed Moleasha
had fresh scratch marks on the right side of her neck. Moleasha also stated the manager, Ricky E.
Patenaude (5-24-57) was trying to split them apart, and in the process Antonio punched him in the

stomach.

I also found there was "DV" relationship between Antonio and Moleasha. Moleasha stated they
were previously in a significant relationship for several years. Currently their relationship is off and

on.

| spoke with Tabitha A. Hartill (5-31-68) who witnessed the incident. Tabitha stated she observed
Detra inside the Tahoe and Antonio not letting her out. She observed Antonio strick Detra in the
face. She also watched Moleasha climb out of the motel window and tried to help Detra. She also
observed Antonio strick Moleasha in the face with a closed fist.

| also spoke with Ricky who stated he heard the arguing coming from the parking lot. He ran over
and started pulling Antonio and Moleasha apart. He also stated Antonio punched him in the
stomach, but he did not want to press charges.

After speaking with the everyone on scene, Ofc. Jones and | found there was probable cause to
charge Antonio with City Assault and City Assault-DV. Ofc. Lesser located Antonio about a block

away, and he was taken into custody.
See Ofc. Jones' report for further information.

Officer D. Harvey #1136
Team 10

| supplemental Report #1 ; ' END GF ADDITIONAL REPORT
i e ) T 080272013 13:52:50.502




08/02/13 13:51:05 PRINT REQUESTED BY TERMINAL K9UNO1
Incident History for: #SP130252895

Entered 07/30/13 00:41:16 BY 91110 911209

Dispatched 07/30/13 00:41:40 BY PCC01 1069

Enroute 07/30/13 00:41:40

Onscene 07/30/13 00:46:48

Closed 07/30/13 06:39:29

Initial Type: ASLT Final Type: ASLT (ASSAULT)

Initial Priority: 2 Final Priority: 2

Digposition: 1E Source: 9 Primary Unit: C461

Police BLK: SPB3NL

Group: P3 Beat: Map Page: 31

Loc: 20 W HOUSTON AV ,SPK -- ROYAL SCOT MOTEL ,SPK btwn N DIVISION ST & N ATLAN
Loc Info: PLOT

Name: FEMALE Addr: SAME - EMPL Phone: 5094676672
/004116 (911209) ENTRY MALE HITTING FEMALE. MALE HAS A KNIFE, NOT IN

USE. NO MEDICS. CAN HEAR YE LLING IN BG. BOTH
HAVE BEEN DRINKING

/004140 (1069 ) DISPER A310 #1136 HARVEY, DALE
#1053 JONES, CASEY
/004142 ASSTER K15 #452 LESSER, DANNY
/004201 (911209) SUPP TXT: MALE:BM 308 502/MED RED HAT, BLK HAIR WHI
, BLU JEANS
/004204 (1069 ) ASSTER Kil4 #713 HAMILTON, CRAIG
/004229 (911209) SUPP TXT: FEMALE IS TRYING TO GET AWAY. MALE WONT L
ET HER OUT OF VEH:BRO CHEVY TAHO E
/004318 SUPP TXT: COMP SAY TO GET GET SOMEONE THERE NOW, TH
EN WENT TO OPEN LINE. LOTS OF Y ELLING IN BG,
/004333 SUPP TXT: MALE PICKED UP PHONE AND SAID TO GET SOME
ONE THERE NOW AND DISCONNECTED. NOT ATTEMPTING
CB. #i#t#
/004648 (1069 ) ONSCNE A310
/004653 (713 ) *ONSCNE K14
/004736 (1069 ) NEWLOC K14 [LOWES LOT]
/004743 CHGLOC K15 [LOWES]
/004823 MISC K14 ,FEMALE EB ON LYONS
/004839 (507 ) *ASSTER P313 [LOWES LOT]
#507 BLESSING, ERIN
/004840 (1069 ) MISC K14 ,BM RUNNING WB ON
/004842 ONSCNE K15
/004852 MISC K14 ,DOGS ouUT
/004856 MISC K14 ,WB ON LYONS
/004857 (987 ) *ASSTER D481 [LOWES]
#987 SCHNEIDER, MICHAEL
/004907 (1069 ) MISC K14 , TAKING ONE INTO CUST
/004920 MISC K14 ,ARMED WITH A KNIFE
/004929 ASSTOS A327 [LOWES LOT]
#1012 REESE, KURTIS
/004937 (676 ) MISC A327 ,ONE DETAINED ON 2
/004958 (1069 ) MISC K14 ,UNIT SECURE K15' CAR AND FEMALE NOT INVOLVED
IM WITH
/005010 MISC A310 ,GOT THE K9 CAR
/005103 MISC K14 , BACK TO NORMAL
/005325 MISC A310 ,HAVE PC FOR CITY ASLT, 2 FEMALES WE ARE TALKI
NG TO
/005337 (507 ) *ONSCNE P313

/005449 (1069 ) MISC K15 ,NEG ON CELL AND NEG ON KNIFE



/0095521
/005620

/005705

/005706
/005713
/005835
/005848
/005914
/005916
/005923

/005932
/010043
/010121

/010137
/010232
/010713
/010937
/011011
/011338
/012213
/012233

/012344
/012749
/012942
/013228
/013233
/013233
/013237
/015049
/020309

L

/021309

/021313
/021858
/022649
/022932
/023114

/025953
/025953
/045455

/045557
/051747

/051758
/052440
/052455

/052720

(1012
(1069
(L1012
(1069
(987

(1069
(507

(1069
(676

(1136

(L069

(1012
(987
(1069
(445
(676
(713
(445

(713
(1069

(1136

(657

(1012
(657
(713
(1123

(657

(443

(1123

(445

e et S

L

)
)

MISC
*REMINQ

ASSTER

*TRANS
MISC
*ONSCNE
MISC
*MISC
*CLEAR
REMINQ

REMINQ
*REMINQ
TRANSC

TRANS

MISC

*TRANSC
$PREMPT
CHGLOC
* CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
REMINQ

*CHGLOC
*CLEAR
*ONSCNE
ONSCNE
OK
OK
OK
NEWLOC
*CLEAR

ASSTER

ONSCNE
*CLEAR
$PREMPT
*CLEAR
ASSTOS

OK
OK
ASSTER

SPREMPT
*ASSTER

*CHGLOC
*PREMPT
ASSTER

*ONSCNE

A310
A327

P302

A327
A310
D481
A310
B313
P313
A310

A310

A310

A327

A327
K14
A327
D481
K15
P302
P302
K14

K14
P302
K14
K15
A327
K15
K14
A310
A310

C461

C461
A327
K15
K14
K15

C461
K15
N45

N45
P307

P307
P310:7
P302

P302

S H A

20 W HOUSTON AV ,SPK
#445 CORDIS, TYLER
[DEACONESS] M/0
R

,DEITRA BURNS 041191
, PSTAT/ASST

[DIV/GORDON]
,QUICK STOP
[DEEK]

,TO K15 GOT THE CELL OVER HERE
M/5.1

[DEEK]
[DEAC]

DEAC

. PSTAT/ASST PHOTOS

[DEEK]

DSP: 1E

,PSTAT/CFS PSTAT/MISD PSTAT/MISD PSTAT/MISD AN
TONIO ARRESTED FOR CITY ASSAULT, CITY ASSAULT
DV, AND OBSTRUCTION.

[DEAC]

#923 MCVAY, JEREMY

, PSTAT/ASST

, PSTAT/ASST, PSTAT/RPT

[DEAC]

#452 LESSER, DANNY

[DEAC]

#1107 DOTSON, JOSEPH
[DEAC]

#443 KAKUDA, BLAINE
(ER]

[DEAC]

#445 CORDIS, TYLER



/054423

/054847
/054848
/055858
/060234
/060415
/060415
/063346
/063822
/063822
/063906
/063911
/063927
/063929
/063929

(923

(452
(318

(445
(923

(159

(923

*TRANS

*TRANSC
*CLEAR
CHGLOC
ONSCNE
OK
OK
*CLEAR
*CLEAR
CLOSE
REOPEN
DISPOS
*MISC
*CLEAR
CLOSE

C461

C461
K15

P302
P302
C461
P302
P302
C461
C461

C461
C461
C461
C461l

[JAIL] M/O
, MALE
M/1.3

[JAIL]

, PSTAT/ASST PHOTOS
, PSTAT/ASST

,NO MORE INFORMATION
#923 MCVAY, JEREMY
, PSTAT/RPT 8B
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